Biscayne Building
19 W. Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

o (300, 8992504 Commission on Ethics &
Fax (305)579-0273 .
Public Trust

Miami-Dade Count

Memorandum

To: Michael Murawski, Advocate Date: August 19, 2010
Office of the Independent Advocate

Cc:  Miriam Ramos, Assistant Advocate
Office of the Independent Advocate

From: Kennedy Rosario, Investigator OlA

Re:  K09-167

This inquiry began soon after Michael Pizzi, Mayor of the Town of Miami Lakes asked to meet with this
investigator at a location of his choosing. Pizzi advised this writer that he had information concerning
Miami Lakes Councilman Richard Pulido. Soon thereafter, after consultation with MDPD PCIB
Detective Luis Rodriguez, it became apparent that Mayor Pizzi was also supplying him with information
concerning Pulido. From an investigative standpoint it was decided that PCIB would take the lead in the
investigation.

In the ensuing time period it became evident that Mayor Pizzi was less than forthcoming in pursuing the
investigation, this can best be described by reading the attached PCIB report (Exhibit 1).

Therefore it is suggested that investigation be closed.



